

From: Erin Griggs

To: Doug Young
Date: May 17, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0011-EX-CN-2019

Message:

Hello Doug,

I apologize for the confusion. I entered our amended into the system incorrectly until the New License/Modification of License tab yesterday. I have now correctly amended 0011-EX-CN-2019 in the system. Please ignore any references to 0419-EX-CN-2019, as this was not completed in the system and was not intended to be a separate application.

All of the required exhibits (ODAR, NTIA, SpaceCap cover letter, ITU cover letter, revised narrative, and transmittal letter) should be included in the amended application.

Please let me know if there are any remaining issues.

Best regards,

Erin